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PUBLIC NOTICE

DATE: August 11, 2021

TO: Members of City Council
Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
Directors, Chiefs, Department Heads

FROM: Council President Ron Jackson

RE: Committee of the Whole Meeting

In accordance with Article VII, Section 3, of the Charter of the City of Maple Heights, a
Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held on Monday, August 16, 2021 at 6:30 p.m., at
the Maple Heights Senior Center, 15901 Libby Road, Maple Heights, Ohio, to discuss the
following:

Presentation of the Southgate Connectivity Study by City Architecture

Specific Covid restrictions including masks to be worn by all individuals (even those who have
been fully vaccinated) and social distancing will be followed.

Members of the public may access the meeting via Zoom by the following methods:
By computer, tablet or smartphone:

https://us02web.zoom.us/|/83427891823?pwd=S1B4bVZ4THhabXp5b3Z0clhwa3JzQT09

and entering  Meeting ID: 834 2789 1823 and Passcode: 527185
By telephone:
1. Dial 1-312-626-6799

2. Enter Meeting ID: 834 2789 1823 and Passcode: 527185


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83427891823?pwd=S1B4bVZ4THhabXp5b3Z0clhwa3JzQT09

